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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF BRIDGEPORT, 

D/B/A PARK CITY COMMUNITIES 
150 HIGHLAND AVENUE 
BRIDGEPORT, CT 06604 

 

 

ADDENDUM # 1 – OCTOBER 25, 2018 

 

HOUSING CHOICE VOUCHER (HCV) MANAGEMENT AND 
SUPPROT SERVICES 

 
Solicitation Number:  116-S8-18-S 
Solicitation Date:  September 24, 2018 
 

1. Questions asked via e-mail bids@parkcitycommunities.org: 
 
Q1: The RFP mentions the vendor attending workshops and trainings.  Can you provide 
more specific information, such as:  the type and purpose of these workshops and 
trainings and if they will be held locally.  
 
A1: Workshops and/or training will be on new property management software (Yardi 
Voyager), Management of the waitlist, Project-Based Voucher, Tanat-Base Voucher, Fair 
Housing, and other HUD recommended workshops/training. Training and workshops can 
be held at our Administration building or HUD’s Filed Office in Hartford, CT.  
 
Q2: Can you elaborate on the required HUD reporting for the monitoring reviews?  What 
specifically is required?  
 
A2: Reporting of SEMAP, Quarterly and Annual PIC reporting, reporting on evaluation 
of current HCV staff, HAP Programs, Inspections, Recovery Agreement Measures, etc., 
and all other reports mentioned on scope of services  
 
Q3: How many PBV contracts does PCC have and how many units are attributable to 
each contract? 
 
A3. We don’t have exact number of contracts and units for each contract. We are 
currently reviewing PBV files; it is suspected that we have approximately 125 vouchers. 
 
Q4: What is the expectation relative to the 100% review of files?  Is it sufficient to 
comprehensively review each file as transactions are completed; or, does PCC expect the 
100% file review to be conducted outside of the currently completed transactions? 
 
A4. PCC expects 100% review of files. 
 
Q5. Does PCC envision the contractor’s role to be directly carrying out the following 
elements of the scope of work, or to be providing management and consultation to PCC 
staff for these same activities: 
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a. Conducting tenant and applicant interviews 

b. Processing termination of residents or landlords who violate contractual 

obligations 

c. Processing initial, annual, and interim recertifications 

d. Performing all initial eligibility screening and associates activities through 

voucher issuance and lease up 

e. Processing all notices to landlords of HQS deficiencies, HAP abatements, and 

HAP Contract terminations 

A5: PCC envisions the contractors carrying out all the elements of the scope of work, 
working in conjunction with Director of Housing Choice Voucher, and Certified 
Occupancy Specialist. 
 
2. Housing Choice Voucher Recovery agreement attached. 
 
3. Except as provided herein, the terms and conditions of the original solicitation 

shall remain unchanged and in full force and effect.  
 

END OF ADDENDUM #1 
 

Please sign this addendum and acknowledge receipt on the acknowledgement of addenda 
form to be returned with your proposal. 
 

Signature:     
(Authorized Signature)   
 

__________________________  
Typed Name and Title  
 

__________________________  
Name of Firm   
 

__________________________ 
Date 
 
Date Issued:  October 25, 2018 
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